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CHAS-343 
WILTON 
Vicinity of Newport 
Private 

Eighteenth and nineteenth 
centuries 

Although greatly altered through the years, Wilton is 
significant to the study of Southern Maryland's vernacular 
architecture by illustrating the gradual growth of a house 
as it was enlarged to respond to various needs, as well as 
reflecting the changes in the architectural styling of 
modest farmhouses of the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. 
Initially a two room house with end chimneys, it was enlarged 
in the early nineteenth century by a shed addition across the 
rear and then, later in the same century, by raising the 
earlier one story house to two storys. Except for its eight­
eenth century chimneys the architecture of the house is 
typical of modest turn-of-the-century farmhouses found through­
out the Tidewater region. An additional feature of interest 
is a large stone and brick chimney located about 25 feet 
southwest of the house that formerly served a detached kitchen. 
The location of the chimney indicates that the kitchen was 
positioned at a right angle to the house. 

Of perhaps greater importance than the house is a small 
tobacco barn located near the entrance to the property, one of 
the few eighteenth century structures of its type remaining in 
Charles County. Among its many interesting features are deep 
overhanging eaves and removable interior "ladder supports." 
The latter, believed to be a unique survival, supported the 
horizontal poles on which the tobacco sticks were hung. 

Wilton is located on a 150 acre farm that is also made 
up of parts of smaller tracts called "Tilden" and "Tilney." 
In the mid-nineteenth century the property was owned by Henry 
D. Burch and was purchased from his estate by Dr. Alexander 
M. Brooke in 1873. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Wilton is a two story frame farmhouse that except for obviously 
earlier end chimneys appears to date from the late nineteenth or 
early twentieth century. The two main chimneys and other features 
provide evidence that this modest and unassuming structure began 
as a one story, two room dwelling that was raised to two storys 
and extended on two sides at various later dates. Its present 
architectural styling, except the chimneys, is fairly typical of 
modest rural farmhouses of the post-Civil War period. 

Facing south, the house is three bays wide at both floor levels. 
A transomed entrance door occupies the center first floor bay and 
is flanked by two windows of six-over-six sash. Above are three 
windows, also of six-over-six sash. A one story porch with square 
posts and shed roof extends the full width of this elevation. Centered 
on the front slope of the roof of the house is a centered cross gable 
that frames a small round arched window with fixed sash. At each 
end of the main block stands single exterior chimneys with brick 
tiled first floor shoulders and free-standing stacks. The design 
of the chimneys suggest an eighteenth century date. Both stacks 
were extended when the house was raised to its present height. 

Prior to the raising of the roof a lean-to addition was built across 
the rear elevation of the earlier house. Appearing to have been 
constructed in the early nineteenth century, it has a single exterior 
chimney at its east end with stepped shoulders and free-standing 
stack. Following the raising of the roof of the main block the house 
was again enlarged by the addition of a second shed addition on the 
west end that included in its plan a single room and a porch. All 
of the exterior walls are sheathed with lapped boards. The two shed 
roofs are covered with tin and the roof of the main block and porch 
with wood shingles. 

About 25 yards southwest of the house stands a large chimney that 
undoubtedly served a detached kitchen that has been destroyed. It 
has a base constructed of common ironstone, deep brick tiled shoulders 
and a stack that stood free of the building to which the chimney base 
was attached. This chimney appears to be contemporary in date of 
construction with the two oldest chimneys of the house. 

On the north side of the driveway approaching the house stands a 
small, two bay, eighteenth century tobacco barn that retains several 
interesting features. The most important of these is its original, 
free-standing and removable "ladder supports" that held the horizontal 
posts on which the tobacco sticks were hung. This is an extremely 
rare feature, not believed to have survived elsewhere in the count 
The barn, of post and beam construction, has later sheds on the sia~~, 
vertical board sheathing and a tin roof. 
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Although greatly altered through the years, Wilton is significant to 
the study of Southern Maryland's vernacular architecture by illustrating 
the gradual growth of a house as it was enlarged to respond to various 
needs, as well as reflecting the changes in the architectural styling 
of modest farmhouses of the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries. Ini­
tially a two room house with end chimneys, it was enlarged in the early 
nineteenth century by a shed addition across the rear and then, later in 
the same century, by raising the earlier one story house to two storys. 
Except for its eighteenth century chimneys the architecture of the house 
is typical of modest turn-of-the-century farmhouses found throughout the 
Tidewater region. An additional feature of interest is a large stone 
and brick chimney located about 25 feet southwest of the house that form­
erly served a detached kitchen. The location of the chimney indicates 
that the kitchen was positioned at a right angle to the house. 

Of perhaps greater importance than the house is a small tobacco barn 
located near the entrance to the property, one of the few eighteenth 
century structures of its type remaining in Charles County. Among its 
many interesting features are deep overhanging eaves and removable 
interior "ladder supports." The latter, believed to be a unique survival, 
supported the horizontal poles on which the tobacco sticks were hung. 

Wilton is located on a 150 acre farm that is also made up of parts of 
smaller tracts called "Tilden" and "Tilney." In the mid-nineteenth 
century the property was owned by Henry D. Burch and was purchased from 
his estate by Dr. Alexander M. Brooke in 1873.1 

1. GAH #4, folio 242. Land records of Charles County, La Plata, Md. 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Wilton is located on a 140 acre tract of land identified as 
Parcel 19, Maps 66 and 75, Charles County Tax Maps (revised 
January 1976.) 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

J. Richard Rivoire 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Charles County Planning Department August, 1978 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Charles County Courthouse 645-6537 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

La Plata Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
{301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 





CHAS-343 
WILTON; View from S.E. 
J. R. Rivoire, 1978 
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CHAS-343 
WILTON; s. Front of Barn. 
J.R.Rivoire, 1978 
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CHAS-343 
WILTON; Former Kitchen Chimney 
J.R.Rivoire, 1978 


